

STACY HAUMEA Dr.B.H., R.D.N., M.P.H., L.D., C.D.C.E.S.

I am passionate about being an educator and providing the services of a Registered Dietitian Nutritionist professional to promote preventive medicine, sustainable nutrition, and physical movement initiatives, that are community lead, and provide Pacific Island research in the field of prenatal care, diabetes, diabetes prevention, metabolic syndrome, and obesity prevention.

EDUCATION

Doctor of Behavioral Health

Department: College of Health Solutions
Arizona State University, Tempe, Arizona

Master of Public Health, Nutrition

Public Health
University of Hawaii – Manoa, Honolulu, Hawaii

Bachelor of Science, Nutrition

Department: Family Resources and Human Development
Arizona State University, Tempe, Arizona

EMPLOYMENT

11/19 – present **Health Enhancement Director, & Clinical Provider, Registered Dietitian Nutritionist, Certified Diabetes Care and Education Specialist**

HUI MALAMA OLA NA O'IWI

Hilo, Hawaii

- Direct team of health educators, community health workers, and program assistants to intake and perform education services to meet the clinical performance measures and projections as required by a federally funded grant for Native Hawaiian healthcare systems.
- Provide evidenced based medical nutrition therapy and diabetes education for patients reimbursed by medical insurance as part of an integrated primary care behavioral health team for various grants, contracts, projects

10/18 – 2/20 **Consultant - Registered Dietitian Nutritionist**

THE EXCLUSIVE HAWAII

Hilo, Hawaii

- Provide evidenced based medical nutrition therapy for clients
- Provide evidenced based diabetes education to clients diagnosed with diabetes
- Perform services of a RD/CDE as part of an integrated primary care behavioral health team including staff training for Culinary, Medical, Therapy, and Allied

services

11/18 – 11/19 **Contract Provider, Registered Dietitian Nutritionist, Certified
Diabetes Educator**

HUI MALAMA OLA NA O'IWI

Hilo, Hawaii

- Provide evidenced based medical nutrition therapy for patients reimbursed by medical insurance
- Provide evidenced based diabetes education to patients reimbursed by medical insurance
- Perform services of a RD/CDE as part of an integrated primary care behavioral health team for various grants, contracts, projects

10/16 – 07/19 **Community Based Project Researcher**

RESEARCH COOPERATION OF HAWAII

Hilo, Hawaii

- Coordinate Hilo arm of randomized controlled research study KaHOLO Hula for Hypertension developed by JABSOM Department of Native Hawaiian Health Investigators Dr. Keawe Kaholokula and Mele Look MBA
- Schedule and complete study participant assessments according to timeline
- Provide group heart health education following study protocol.

08/16 – 06/19 **Provider, Registered Dietitian Nutritionist, Diabetes Educator**

HAWAII FAMILY HEALTH, INC.

Hilo, Hawaii

- Provide evidenced based medical nutrition therapy for patients reimbursed by medical insurance
- Provide evidenced based diabetes education to patients reimbursed by medical insurance
- Perform services of a RD/CDE as part of an integrated primary care behavioral health team for various grants, contracts, projects

11/13 – present **Nutritionist Owner / Diabetes Educator**

MAULI 'OLA NUTRITION CONSULTANTS

Hilo, Hawaii

Provide individual and group nutrition education and counseling from primary care provider referral and various contracts for nutrition education, lifestyle and medical nutrition therapy consulting.

1/00 – 05/19 **Instructor, School of Nursing, Lecturer**

UNIVERSITY OF HAWAII AT HILO

Hilo, Hawaii

Plan and teach a 300-400 level clinical nutrition course to nursing program students and the general student body utilizing standard classroom audio-visuals and/or web based

instruction. Teach 5 sections per year (30 students each section = 150 students/yr).
Fall/Spring/Summer.

8/10 – 01/17 Instructor, Food Service and Hospitality

HAWAII COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Hilo, Hawaii

Plan and teach a 100-level culinary nutrition course to student body population.
Collaborate with collegiate departments/programs to meet college requirements and maintain up to date standards. Fall semester (on-campus).

05/15 - 12/16 Nutrition Provider Researcher

ACADEMY OF NUTRITION AND DIETETICS (AND)

Chicago, Illinois

- Provide usual care nutrition services for participants diagnosed with pre- diabetes; offer and obtain consent for ten (10) patients to participate in study for 6-month study
- Schedule and Interview study participants according to study timeline
- Provide individual and group diabetes education following study protocol.

7/10 – 5/14 Diabetes Research Educator

RESEARCH COOPERATION OF HAWAII

Hilo, Hawaii

- Coordinate Hilo arm of randomized controlled research study developed by JABSOM Department of Native Hawaiian Health Investigators Dr. Marjorie Mau and Dr. Dee-Ann Carpenter
- Schedule and Interview study participants according to study timeline
- Provide individual and group diabetes education following study protocol.
- Successfully coordinated diabetes study in Hilo with 6 providers/35 patients; 90% retention rate.

03/14 – 04/14 Grant Reviewer

ACADEMY OF NUTRITION AND DIETETICS (AND)

Chicago, Illinois

Objectively evaluate a competitive group of grant applications against published criteria in AND Champions for Healthy Kids funding opportunity. Review of 20 grant applications in a 2-week timeline.

02/99 - 10/13 Mid-level Provider, Nutritionist, Registered Dietitian

BAY CLINIC, INC. *servicing Hilo, Kea'au, Pahoa, Ka'u*

Hilo, Hawaii

- Identify, plan and implement nutritional needs and goals of high-risk WIC participants
- Plan, conduct, and evaluate WIC program nutritional services plan annually
- Provide diabetes education from Nationally credentialed diabetes self-management program

- Provide medical nutrition therapy to patients; emphasis on diabetes and renal disease
- Provide services of a RD/CDE as various grants and contracts need

10/07 – 12/09 Nutritionist, Registered Dietitian

YUKIO OKUTSU STATE VETERANS HOME - HILO

Hilo, Hawaii

- Assess, Identify, Plan and Implement nutritional status and needs of residents
- Provide staff in-services related to dietary program

ACTIVITIES/MEMBERSHIPS

Registered Dietitian 1996-present

Certified Diabetes Educator 2009-present

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics (AND) 1995- present

Member, Hawai'i Academy of Nutrition & Dietetic (HAND) 1994-present

Member, Na Kalai Wa'a 1999- present

Member, Big Island Nutrition Council 1999-present

Board Member (Secretary) - Aloha Aina Party August 2015- 2020

Board President YMCA Hawaii Island – July 2021 - present

Board Member YMCA Hawaii Island (Secretary) January 2016- July 2021

Member, Na Wahine Hui 'O Kamehameha March 2016 - present (Board Secretary 6/16-12/17),

Treasurer, Aloha Aina Party (AAP) Executive December 2020 – February 2021

Board Reimbursement State Rep, Hawai'i Academy of Nutrition & Dietetic (HAND) December 2018 – 2020

Board President-Elect, Hawai'i Academy of Nutrition & Dietetic (HAND) June 2019 – 2020.

Board President, Hawai'i Academy of Nutrition & Dietetic (HAND) June 2020 – present.

Global Exposure †Descendant of First Family of Virginia †Traveled to Tahiti, Nuku Hiva, Samoa, Hong Kong † Presented in Maine, D.C., New Zealand, Canada, † Share with Japanese students in Hawai'i training in Hawaiian Lomilomi Massage